From: Trent Butler

To: Phil Tri tri trippengineering.com

Cc: Brian Chambers; Rob Gordon; Richard Christensen; Eric A. Seidel (Eric.Seidel@wilmingtonnc.gov)
Subject: Eng Review - Grey Commons Apartments

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:12:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Engineering has reviewed the 12/12/2018 submittal for the Grey Commons Apartments project and
offers the following comments:

1. Please revise page 1 of the stormwater permit application form to show the new
project name.

2. Revise Section IV #9-13 of the stormwater permit application to reflect what is listed
in the site data table.

3. No further comments.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Trent Butler

Staff Engineer

City of Wilmington, Engineering Division
P. O. Box 1810 | 212 Operations Center Dr.
Wilmington, NC 28402-1810
910.341.0094 | Fax 910.341.5881
trent.butler@wilmingtonnc.gov
www.wilmingtonnc.gov
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